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RE: Fine-Dining Restaurant @ 1560 Collins Ave, Miami Beach, FL 

Dear Mr. Litsky: 

I wish to take this opportunity to convey the interest of the Miami Beach Redevelopment Agency 
(Landlord), in leasing space in the above Project to Open Vision One LLC, Miroslav Banjac (Tenant). 

This letter summarizes our recent discussions to lease the above property; it is not intended to be 
contractual in nature, but only expresses the basis upon which we wish to continue discussions. This 
letter is intended to outline initial terms for consideration only and is no manner intended to obligate any 
party contractually and no such obligation shall arise unless/until a mutually satisfactory lease agreement 
is fully executed by, and delivered to, all parties. 

Subject to final approval of the Landlord and execution of a mutually agreed upon Lease, I believe the 
Landlord would be willing to continue discussions under the following terms and conditions: 

1) 

2) 

3) 

4) 

5) 

6) 

7) 

Landlord: 

Tenant: 

Premises: 

Lease Term: 

Commencement 
Dates: 

Options: 

Minimum Rent 
Schedule: 

Miami Beach Redevelopment Agency 

Entity name: Open Vision One LLC, Miroslav Banjac 
OBA: [TBD] 

+ 4,236 square foot Premises located at 1560 Collins Ave, suite 3 - 4, Miami
Beach.FL

The term of this Lease shall be for a period of nine (9) years and three hundred 
sixty-four (364) days starting at the commencement date. 

The Lease Commencement and Tender date will be date Landlord delivers the 
Premises to Tenant. The Rent Commencement Date will be; 1) the earlier of one 
hundred and eighty (180) days from Tender Date; or 2) the date any portion of 
the Premises opens for business. 

N/A 

Initial Term 
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